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imity doing honour o thomsehos and ot
Sovereign of biritam v\ shade of sorrow
passes over ali Would to heaven it had
been <o ordered  that o the  Red NMan,
owner  of  these Lar nelds, had

\as ' he was not

once  the
been marching too.

present. The hunting  grounds  are now
another’s. And now we ask, what s the
secret of all this fixed and permanent and de
voted passion to britain’s Queen 2 The re-
plv is at hand. Tt 1s the spirit of the Brinsh
law which makes hlnrt\ commensurate with

and inseparable from British soil.

NT. PAUL'S CATHEDR XL, LLONDOX,

BY FEV. PROF. CLARK 1 1.1,

When we speak of London, we mayv mean
a good many different things.  The city of
London proper extends only to the Tower
eastward to Temple Dar westward, to London
Wall northward, and to the Thames sonth-
ward—all in the County of Middlesex.  Dut
London in the larger sense stretches  out
into Essex and Kent and Surrev. - The city
proper has a continually dimiishing popula-
tion, the city in the larger and largest sense
a population continually increasing.  In 1851
the population of parhamentary London was
~put down at nearly two millions; m 1801 1t
was less than one miulhon. At the present
moment parhamentary London (with a some-
what increased area), has about four milhons,
and the postal district of London about fve.
All this has grown from the small ¢ty on
the north of the Thames, around which the
Romans built walls before the birth of Christ.

But it is not of the great city or its history
that we have here to write, but only of its
church, St Paul’s (illustration

great
of  which appeared in our  Jubilee
number), standing a little way to the

north of the Thames, i the very heart
of the city proper.  The present cathedral,
as evervone knows, was built by Sir Chris-
topher Wren in the reign of Charles 11, after
the destruction of the old cathedral i the
great fire of 1600.  No part of the carlier
church remains; but we possess some good
views of parts of the mterior from which we
can judge of its style and period, and we have
views of the exterior, taken both before and
after the fall of the spire.

When Sir Christopher Wren dug out the
foundations f his great church, he found the
graves of Saxons and Britons, and the funeral
urns of Romans and other memorials of the
conquering people.  Of the existence of a
temple of Diana, of which local legend had
told, he found no trace whatever.

As far as we know the earlier church on
this site was built by Ethelbert, King of LZast
Kent, and Mellitus, the companion ot Augus-
tine, was bishop.  But after this the people be-
came pagan again, and it was nearly 40 years
after when Erkenwald, brother of St. Chad
of Lichfield, became bishop, and by his good
works and miracles spread the faith of Christ
among his neighbours.  William the Con-
queror bestowed considerable privileges on
St. Paul’s, and Lanfranc, the first Norman
Archbishop of Canterbury, held at St. Paul’s
a council which Dean Milman has called * the

first full coclestastical parhament ot g
Land ™ Fwelve vedars atter ths, \. D l(l.\‘;f.
the vear of the Conqueror’s death, the chureh
was almost entirely destroved by fire,

The Dishop, Maurice, immediately under
took the rebuilding  of the cathedral on
grander scale, with a great eryvpt i wineh the
remaims of St Frkenwald were enshrimed
The Conqueror atded the enterprise in var
OUS WUV S, he next bishop, De Balmers
(11ol-1r270x sand to have devoted his whole
meome for twenty vears to the carrving on ol
the building.  Kmg Henry 1ogranted priv
tleges for the same purpose. In o the ragn
of Stephen the church was again partially de
stroved by fire 0 but the hishop mmmediately
undertook the rebuilding, in which he was
assisted by the citizens, This work was com-

pleted by Baishop Richard  Fizneal,  about

VD g

Many strange ncidents took place, and im-
portant assemblies were held, within the walls
of the great church. \s  we are constrain-
cd to restrict ourselves mainly to the history
of the building, our readers are referred for
such historical details to the admirable work

Dean Milman, One meeting may he men-
toned, an assembly  of  prelates, abbots,
barons, under Stephen Langton, who then
and there displaved the charter of Henry 1,
and got those present to ])l('(l“\"k‘ themeselves
to demand the great charter from Ning John.

The nave of the church, completed about
the last vear of the reign of Richard 1.
(except the clerestorvy, was Norman, as is still
shown by the extant drawings. The re-
building of the choir was begun in the reign
of Henry 1T by Bishop Eustace de Faucon-
berg (1221-1228), and completed by Bishop
20-1.241 ).
shown in the view of the Chapter

Roger Niger (12 The  cloisters
house,
were built N1, 1260,
ADo 1310,
all early English or geometrical, of the tvpes
Westminster \bbev,
and Merton College chapel. Oxford. .

and the Lady chapel,
These parts of the building were
presented by Salisbury,

The famous St Paul's pulpit cross stood in
the middle of the churchvard, at the northern
side of the close.  Here sermons were regu-
larly preached, and many attacks on the Re-
formation and defences of it were spoken
from this pulpit.  IHere also the  general
meeting of the citizens (Folkmote) was wont
to be held. Tt was rebuilt by Bishop Kemp
1449, but was destroved when Parliament
ordered the demolition of all the crosses, in
the vear 1043,

The nave consisted of twelye bays, with
semi-circular arches,  had a triforium,  also
Norman, and a clerestory with carly Fnglisn
arches and windows. The nave was 29
feet long and 104 broad.  The choir was
geometrical and carly decorated with a beau-
tiful eastern rose window, and was separated
by a rich screen from the nave.  The total
length of the building was 506 feet,  the
breadth 104 feet, the height of the nave to
the ridge of vaulting g1 feet, of the choir
roof, 101 feet 6 inches, so that the height was
very nearly the same as that of \Westminster
Abbey

The great church had fallen into g bad stat¢
of repair by the reign of James 1., and great
cfforts were made to strengthen ang pre-

serve It The celebrated  architect, ]nifro
Tones, was emploved on this work, and the
extant views will show us something of what
he did e the way of covering the old build-
mg with very questionable renaissance work.
\mong other things he butlt a portico at the
west end ot the church of the Corinthian
order. which was much admired by Sir Chris-
topher Wren, The reader will perhaps re-
member what Sir Christopher himself did, by
wiy o completing the western towers  of
Abbey.
the great fire of London, which broke out on

the evening of Saturday, September 1, 1006,

Westmnster DBut the crisis came in

and not only destroved the greater part of
the building, but so seriously injured the re-
mainder that restoration was found  impos-
sihle.

The work of rebuilding was entrusted to a
commission appointed in November, 1073,
who appointed as architeet Sir Christopher
Wreno o Hhis first design was on a larger
scaleand by some is thought superior to
that which was adopted. Finally, his design
being approved, and a warrant issued (May ,
073), for the commencement of the Wnrk,vthc
first stone was Lud by Wren, June 21, 1675
about the founda-
tion, but they were surmounted, and the work

There were dithiculties

was carried on with vigour, and in two and
twenty vears from the laving of the first stone
the choir was opened for divine Service, on
occaston of the thanksgiving for the peace
of Ryswick, by which William 111, was con-
hrmed on the throne of Great Britain and
[reland.  In 1710 the highest and last stone
on the top of the lantern, was laid by Chris-
topher Wren, son of the architect, in the pre-
sence of the principal mason, Mr, Strong,
who had been present at the laving of the
nrst stone.

St Paul’s is built of Portland stone, on the
plan of a Latin cross (Wren had originally in-
tended it to be in the form of a Greek CTrpss).
The Tength of the church, with the portico, is
500 feet, the width of the western front with
the towers, is 180 feet, and tlu length of the
transept within the doors of heé porticos 18
250 feet. The circumiference s 2,292 feet.
The dome, which is at the intersection of the
nave and transepts, is 1435 feet in diameter.
From the wop of the dome springs a lantern,
cnriched with columns, and surmounted by a
gilded ball and cross, The total sum ex-
pended on the building of St. Paul’s cathe-
dral. according  to Dean Milman, was
{730,752 25, 34d. The charge of the fabric
was vested not in the dean and chapter, but
m the Archbishop of Canterbury, the Bishop
of London, and the Lord \ld\()r In various
respects Wren's designs for the cathedral
were crossed. He had intended to place the
organ on one side; he was compelled to place
it on the screen. e wanted mosaics for
the internal decoration, but these were
pronounced too expensive. It was reserved
for the present day to see effect given to the
original plans of the architect.  The organ
has been removed, and much has been done
m the way of decoration by mosaics.

The architectural clevation of St. Paul’s

consists throughout of two orders, the lower

Corinthian, the upper Composite. The upper
s merely a sereen to hide buttresses whiclt
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